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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Hall, Sharon E. [Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 21, 2006 7:05 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

Thank you Wayne. | look forward seeing you at the NMOGA annual meeting. Sharon

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 5:45 PM

To: Hall, Sharon E.

Cc: kpope@riceswd.com

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

e 15Ul

From: Hall, Sharon E. [mailto:Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 1:31 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: kpope@riceswd.com

Subject: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

Wayne, as we discussed, the Stage 2 Abatement plans for the above referenced sites were to be due on
September 30. However, both sites require additional soil and groundwater delineation and evaluation. On behalf
of ROC | would like to request an extension until January 30 to submit the Stage 2 Abatement plans. We will, of
course, attempt to schedule field activities as soon as possible, but with the increased industry activity and
upcoming holiday season | want to ensure we have sufficient time to hire drilling and excavation contractors to
complete the field activities. Your approval of this request will be most appreciated. Regards, Sharon

Sharon E. Hall PG, REM

Site Evaluation Department Manager
ARCADIS G&M Inc

1004 N. Big Spring Street, Suite 300
Midland, Texas 79701

ph: 432 687-5400

fax:432 687-5401

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

9/26/2006
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, May 23, 2006 7:53 AM

To: ‘Hali, Sharon E.'

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Approved!

From: Hall, Sharon E. [mailto:Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 7:29 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: FW: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Wayne, | am hoping you will give the extension approval for these sites. We have drilling scheduled for next
week. Regards, Sharon

From: Hall, Sharon E.

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Wayne Price (wayne.price@state.nm.us)

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope (kpope@riceswd.com)

Subject: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Wayne, on behalf of ROC | am respectfully submitting this extension request for NMOCD case # IR0427-89 and
IR0427-93. | am sending you a signed hard copy in the mail today. Regards, Sharon

5/25/2006

W
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January 13, 2006 @

Mr. Wayne Price <//\

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: EME JCT. M-16-1
PUBLIC NOTICATIONS
NMOCD CASE #AP-42

Mr. Price:

In accordance with Rule 19 (Section 19.15.1.19 NMAC, Subsection G) Public Notice
requirements, please accept the enclosed copies of proof that the appropriate individuals and
entities were notified of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan submitted by the consulting firm of Arcadis
G & M of Midland, Texas for the EME jct. M-16-1 site.

Notices were sent via certified mail to landowners within the prescribed radius and return
receipts were received for all landowners, indicating that the mailing was received. Mailings
were also sent to the Lea County Commission and the list of Interested Parties found on the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) website. Some mail deliveries could not be confirmed
so the document was sent via electronic mail (e-mail) to the addresses provided on the list.
Thirty-three total notifications were sent and delivery could not be confirmed for three, all from
the OCD Interested Parties list. The notification to Mike Schultz of the International Technology
Corp. was refused delivery and return receipts were not received for Lynn Brandvold from the
Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources and for the Soil and Water Conservation Bureau.

As directed by OCD, the Stage 1 Abatement Plan notifications were published in the
Albuquerque Journal and the Hobbs News-Sun newspapers. Affidavits for these publications are
enclosed.




-}

ROC requests that OCD consider public notice complete for this Stage 1 Abatement Plan.
Should you have any further questions regarding this request, do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your consideration.

ROC is the service provider (operator) for the EME SWD System and has no ownership of any
portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers,
System Partners, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

RICE OPERATING COMPANY

Frorriritornd) 7;?2,

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

enclosures: summary table of notifications,
newspaper affidavits,
return receipt copies,
e-mail copies

cc: CDH, Arcadis, file, Daniel Sanchez (NMOCD), | Mr. Chris Williams
NMOCD, District I Office
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATY

State of New Mexico.
County of Lea.

[, KATHI BEARDEN

Publisher

of the Hobbs News-Sun. a
newspaper published wl

Hobbs, New Mexico. do solemnly
swear that the clipping attached
hereto was published once a

week in the regular and entire
issue of said paper, and not a
supplement thereof for a period.

of \

weeks.

Beginning with the issue dated

D C or
ecember 9 2005

and ending with the issue dated

December 9 2005

b ey

Publisher
Sworn and subscribed to before

me this__2th day of

LDecem ber L—%@ﬁ'r\\-

v

[Anat M.,
Notary Public. V

My Commission expires
February 07. 2009

(Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL

DORA MONTZ
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

This newspaper 1s duly qualified
to publish legal notices or adver-
tisements within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167. Laws of
1937, and payment of fees for
said publication has been made.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Iy
|
i
;

7 LEGAL NOTICE
' ‘ December 9, 2005

RS .
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION -

A “State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
. Oll Conservation Division

v

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico.Oil
' Conservation Division Regulations, the following Stage 1
| Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Direc-
- tor of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Dr.,

3

e

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505)476-3440:

Rice Operating Company, Carolyn Dorar Haynes;
Engineering Manager, Telephane (505} 393-9174, 122
“West Taylor, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted
a Stage 1 Abatement Plan Revision Proposat for the
_ Pipeline Junction EME M-16-1, focated in section 16,
Township 20 south, Range 37 east, Lea County, New
Mexico, near the townof Eunice, New Mexico. Rice A
Operating Company operates a saltwater disposal pipe
Jine at the site. Soll impacts at the site include chiorides
and TPH. Groundwater samples exhibit elevated. B
chioride concentrations. The Stage 1 Abatement Plan
_ Proposal présents the following site soff and ground
-water investigation activities: Perform a one-mile water
“will inventory, furthier delineation of the vértical agd”, o
lateral extent of soil impact, and investigation of ground -
- water impacts. . N

’

. . LA )
Any interested person may obtain further information from
the Qit Conservation Division and may, submit written com-
ments to the Director of the Oif Conservation Division at the
addvress given above. The Stage 1 Abatement Pian Revi-
sion Proposal may be viewed at the above address or at the
Qil Conservation Division District Office, 1625 N. French
Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, Telephone (505) 303~

‘6161 between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through

Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed Stage 1 Abatement
Plan, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall al-
jow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of
this notice during which written comments may be submit-
ted to him. - . ‘ ’ -
#22007 . .. -

01104367000 67534951

RICE OPERATING COMPANY
122 WEST TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
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EME jct. M-16-1

Unit 'M, Sec. 16, T20S, R37E

Public Notice Mailings (12/2/2005)

Stage 1 Abatement Plan

Delivery Status

Landowner or Interested Party

Delivered
E-mail

Delivered

i i
US Mail Not Delivered

Comments

Jimmie T. Cooper
Star Route A, Box 55
Monument, NM 88265

X

Return Receipt Received

Gilbert Borrego

New Mexico State Land Office
P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Return Receipt Received

C/O Bank of America/Tim Wolters
Millard Deck Trust

P.O. Box 270

Midland. TX 79702

Return Receipt Received

Trent Stradley

S&W Cattle Company
P.O. Box 1800

Hobbs, NM 88240

Return Receipt Received

Lea County Administration Office
Attn; Lue Ethridge

100 N. Main Street, Suite 4
Lovineton, NM 88260

Return Receipt Received

Attorney General's Office
P.O. Box 1508
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Return Receipt Received

Bruce S. Garber

Attorney at Law

P.O. Box (850

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0850
Email: bsg@garbhall.com

Return Receipt Received

State Director

Bureau of Land Management
P.O. Box 27115

Santa Fe, NM 87502-0115

Return Receipt Received

Chief

Groundwater Bureau

Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Email: Bill. Olsen(@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

10

Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

E-Mail: James Bearzi@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

11

Gerald R. Zimmerman
Colorado River Board of Calif.
770 Fairmont Ave. Ste 100
Glendale, CA 91203-1035

E-mail: jcc_crb@pacbell.net

Return Receipt Received




24

Randy Hicks
E-mail: r@rthicksconsult.com

Unclaimed mail;
e-mailed on 1/9/2006

25

Soil and Water Conservation Bureau

New Mexico Department of Agriculture
Agriculture Programs and Resources Division
Box 30005/APR

Las Cruces, NM 88003-8005

Return Receipt Not Received

26

Chris Shuey

Southwest Research & Information Center
P.O. Box 4524

Albuquerque, NM 87106

E-mail: sr

Return Reciept Received

27

Ron Dutton

Southwestern Public Service
P.0O. Box 1261

Amarillo, Texas 79170

Return Reciept Received

28

Elmo Baca

State Historic Preservation Officer
228 East palace Avenue

Villa Rivera Room 101

Santa Fe

Return Reciept Received

29

Director

State Parks & Recreation
1220 S. St. Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Return Reciept Received

30

Field Supervisor

US Fish & Wildlife Service
2105 Osuna Road, Northeast
Albuquerque, NM 87113-1001

Return Reciept Received

31

Regional Forester

USFS Regional Office
517 Gold Avenue SW
Albuguerque, NM 87102
E-mail:

Undeliverable mail, not able to
forward; e-mailed on 1/9/2006

32

State Engineer

Water Resources Division
Bataan Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Reciept Received

33

William Turner

New Mexico Trustee for Natural Resources
C/O American Ground Water consultants
610 Gold St. SW, Suite 111

Albuquerque, NM 87102

Return Reciept Received

TOTALS

27
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: "Randall Hicks" <R@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 10:28 AM

Attach: M-16-1.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice (M-16-1)

Randall Hicks:

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
notification document. This document was originally mailed to you on December 2, 2005.

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, NM 88240

(505) 393-9174

1/11/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: “Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <cgarcia@fs.fed.us>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 10:35 AM

Attach: M-16-1.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice (M-16-1)

Regional Forester:

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
(505)393-9174

1/9/2006
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
notification document. This document was originally matied to you on December 2, 2005.

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, NM 88240
(505)393-9174

1/9/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope” <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <lazarus@glorietageo.com>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 10:31 AM

Attach: M-16-1.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice (M-16-1)

Jay Lazarus:

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
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NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
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D. s delivery %ﬁﬂazﬁ\m@? item m_l .D Yes

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 L[] Yes

Article Addressed to: _ IFYES, enter delivery maaamm um_oi [J No 1. Atticle Addressed to: . If YES, enter delivery address below: 2 No
: gﬁ -8 - . T g

state Historic Preservation Officer Attn:Elmo wmow, . § % § \ Bruce S: Garber V /.MO\ :

128 East Palace Avenue - . ' Attorney at Law \i

/illa Rivera Room 101 . T3, Servics Type - . ! PO BOX 0850

3. ice Type
\ rtified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered \mnrmea Receipt for Merchandis
J Insured Maitt 1 C.0D. i

santa Fe, NM 87503 Emamma Z_m__ TE mx_u_‘mmm Mail ! Santa Fe, NM 87504-0850
.\ [ Registered h\mmﬁcs Receipt for Mérchandise “
]
|
{

1 Insured Mail O c.ob.

?uffola 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) I Yes Btfﬁbl ~ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee} 1 Yes
Article Number - - C S , 2. Article Number _ . .
(Transfer from service label) 7005 0390 D0O0OD 9980 53y : Q&:w»mlBSmm\Snm\mva 7005 03490 0000 9980 345k
3 Form 3811, February 2004 - - Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 H_udm. Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-18

ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTIO

.Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or.on the front if space permits.

] OOBv_mﬁm ;mEm,_ 2, and w >_mo complete A. Signature

)
item 4 if mom:_oﬁma Delivery is desired. / mma
\
[ Addressee | B Print your name and address on the reverse \ L \\\ Vﬂ [ Address

a by ( Printed Name o Date-of Delivel so that we can return the card to you. B. Receiv&d by ( Print C. Dat :
& mom ved by « vin / 6 MN .\W w“ “in Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, \m \\v\\« .h:\m\Q mSW\ \Wm a\owu\mv:
- > or.on the front if space permits. v [ 2 . ¢
D. Is delivery address aim«ma «63 itern 17 0 Yes#/, \ D. Is delivery address different forn item 12 L1 Yes

. Article Addressed to: . : \ If YES, enter delivery address below?, [ No 1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No

/ m_‘u@..m N e e s Y

m
v
A

Z.am Kendrick & ; William Turner NM Trustee for Natural Resources
Attorney at Law i C/O American Ground Water Consultants .
325 Paseo de Peralta 3. Service Type : W 610 Gold St. SW, Suite 111 3. Sevice Type
Santa Fe, NM 87501 : P3ertified Mail L] Express Mall - Albuquerque, NM 87102 Phcertified Mail 11 Express Mail
] Registered E&Return Receipt for Merchandise M, v . [J Registered ma Return Receipt for Merchandi
[ Insured Mall 3 C.0.D. - i O insured Mail {0 C.0.D.
D/.\A ?\N 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes _ ;l;P ~( 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes
. T : - -
- - - . 2. Asticle Number . |
. Article Number :
(Transfer from service label) 7005 0390 D000 94980 26149 ,r «ﬂwm:wwmlaamm?.nm\mwme_ 7005 0390 0000 9980 2831
m mo:: wm; ._ mmcEmQ mooa ’ Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 _ PS Form 381 ,_ mmUEmQ mooa . Domestic Return Receipt 102585-02-M-12




DER:

Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete

A. Signatuy

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

: 7~ M\v A\A £ [ Agent
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. i Q 0 Agent 4 item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. . .
_mw_ﬂ_a S.u:ﬂ:mam and maa«Wm on the reverse X \““\ »\)\ [ Addressee im ‘Print your name and address on the reverse L] ” S .ﬁu Lt .- [ Address
N e ; f Delive
so that we can return the card to you. Printed Namé) G. Date of Delivery {| - SO that we can return the card to you. ,@h:nmm ;) . |O. Dated
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B m\m\wmzma by ::\ % jz \ s \b MM B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 4R ri Wﬂ, y w,.IV_ ,
t if space permits nne e Ageduo 9 4 oron the front if space permits. =
or on the front if space permits. ] ] D. Is defivery addr vmnxa%_u_@e\ 1 Yes
D. Is delivery address &ifterent frbm item 12 Yes e - . ry e
Article Addressed to: 1t YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No u 1. Article Addressed to: yo if YES, enter ry address below7 CHBa
_ —_ - o ﬂ e e e .\\. . . o , %ﬁ%
| DEC 0 6 2005 |
outhwest'Research & Information Center A,_ Chief o 3
) .\ ! Hazardous Waste Bureau —
“hris Shuey. : | Runnels Buildin 3. Service Type
, 5 3. Service Type 1 Rur uilding )
O BOX 4324 06 JA-Certified Mail [ Express Mail ' Santa Fe, NM 87504 S Gertified Mail m@&s o Morchand!
ibuquerque, NM 871 [ Registered 53:3 Recelpt for Merchandise ‘ [ Registered eceipt for Merchan
1 Insured Mail [ c.0.D. O insured Mail 1 C.OD.
Q(\ r/o.(ﬁ 4. Restricted Um__<m_$ (Extra T.m& O Yes 3 ( @ \\ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

ﬂ_umm _uwn:u _u:_u_u Jn_m_”_ m‘_.EE

2. Article Number -
(Transfer from service fal

7005 0390 000D 9980 2787

3 Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540 !

: 3O§E.m.~.m .Z.:n mmo ON

I Ooav_m»m items 1, 2, and 3, Also ooav_mﬁm
- itemn 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

I"Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

i Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

PS Form 3811, February 2004
b

Domestic Return mmom_vﬁ

102595-02-M-1!

& Complete items 4 2, and 3. Also oo:‘_v_mﬁm
item 4 if mmm:_oﬁma Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

m US Fish %n 5:&:@ Service
Field Supervisor

2105 Osuna Road, Northeast
Albuquerque, NM 87113-1001

|
I
i
|
i
i
i
!
i

- ET«

1. Article Addressed to:

| Dr. Harry Bishara
- PO BOX 748

[J Agent

.\m\>naamm.

C. Um:\ :<w

.ﬂ A ‘ 1]
B. Received Wv\\wY:..imQ Name)

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

>. m_m: E:..h
N\: O Agent
O Addressee
J\mw d by :u; tedNa ( C. gte of Delivery
clathigle- Yoy il NN
D. Is delivery addrebe difidrent from item 17 L1 Yes
If YES, enter defivery address below: [ No
3. Service Type
DX Certified Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered E&Return Receipt for Merchandise
. O insured Mail 0 C.O.D.
- 4. mmmz._nnma Delivery? {Extra Feg) O Yes

Article Number. :
(Transfer from mm:\\nm \mome

7005

03900000 ‘9980 2817 ..

{Form mmd 1, _umc_‘:mé 2004 .

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

Cuba, NM 87013

M-(b-(

If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 Ne
t\i. <Hu q J\N -
3. Service Type
[ Certified Mail [ Express Mail
3 Registered JA<EEturn Receipt for Merchandis
O3 insured Mail 0 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

3 Yes

| 2. Articte Number
+ (Transfer from service \mume |

7005 D390 0000 9980 2k4Q

W, _um Form wmA_._ mmvEmQ 2004

Domestic Return mmom_vn

102595-02-M-15-



NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION .. | coMPLETE THIS mmn:oz N umt<mm<

Oogb_mww items 4. N. and 3. .>_wo OOBU_mﬁm A m_m:NﬁC—‘m 1 OOEU_mnm.#m—.:m 4. M- and 3. Also OOS—U-Q#Q A. MNQD. S . o -
itern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X 74 . ‘v 0 Agent item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. ’ - \\.\\\( T Agert
Print your name and address on the reverse \\ﬁr\ o [ Addresses. & m Print your name and address on the reverse 41 [ Address
so that we can return the card to you. m Received b i i | that turn th dt ) S i
) - y (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery -S0 that we can return the card to you. “|1 B. Recéived by ( Printed Name) C, Date of of Detive
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, N /- LA Xi -k & Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs, : v \N\ Vs
or.on the front if space permits, ~\ (A TEE L&  or.on the front if space permits. 4 <
Article Addressed to: D. Is nm__<m_¢maa6wm different from item 1? 3 Yes fe e D. Is defivery address different from item 1? [ Yes
fole Addressed to: . if YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No 1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: LI No
Southwestern Public Service ; ” Soil & Water Conservation Bureau
. Ron Dutton W _, NM Dept of Agricuiture/Ag Programs & Resources
! POBOX 1261 3. Service Type . ' BOX 30005/APR 3. Service Type
Amarillo, TX 79170 ¥ Certified Mail L Express Mail  Las Cruces, NM 88003-8005 DX Certified Mail L] Express Mail
. [ Registered m..mmEB Receipt for Merchandise ' O Registered WH Return Receipt for Merchandi
3 Insured Mail 1 c.o.D. O Insured Mall 3 C.0.D.
;.. N Q. \x 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes e o - 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes
Article Number | oo i s P 2. Article Number - - e - .
Qﬁ:&m:BSmmgom\mvme 7005 0380 O0OQ0C 9980 25819 ’ : aw:mmmla\:mminm\mumc_ 7005 03490 0ooo 94980 c718
3 Form 3811, February 2004 .. :: Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02:4-1540 { PS Form 381 ._. February 2004 " Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1!

mZ_um_u Ooghhm._.m THIS mmo.:oz

| OoEv_mﬁm items 1, 2, and 3. Also noBU_mﬁm A. Signature = Oo_.:v_m»m items 1, 2, and 3. Also oo:ﬁ_mﬁm
.item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X Q . Wﬂu\ JEFAgent item 4 if mmm_.,:c»mn Delivery is desired. \ 0O Agent
1 Print your name and address on the reverse :m\?ﬁﬁx\ vgx [ Addressee § B Print your name and address on the reverse Addrest
so that we can return the card to you. Received by ( Printed Name, G. Date of Delive so that we can return the card to you. 1B. R d by ( Printed N
1 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, / Y( Is ) " 1 m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, sosived by (Printed Kame) ) C. Date of Delv
or on the front if space permits. . [ LAeAAG (e or on the front if space permits. Sy mpice T Los \\ i
- - D.Is nw__<mé add omitem 1? [J Yes 1. Aicle Add - a4 to: D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
- Asticle Addressed to: . FYES, en fow: ENo - Article ressed to: . If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No
< D w W — =
NM Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources @ 4 EC65 2005 | Jimmie T. Cooper !
Lynn Brandvold \ u e X - | Star Route A, Box 55 ! = -
. .. . " ervic e : . Service Type
NM Institute of Mining & Tech \.mnum:_mvﬁ Maj w Monument, NM 88265 ; : m..OM&:.MM Mail [ Express Mail
Socorro, NM 87801 o [ Registere i A [ Registered ~ XReturn Receipt for Merchand
P 3 Insured Mail O insured Mail [0 C.O.D,
?\me \\ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes ! E 9\\ 4. Restricted _um__<m~<\~ (Extra Fee) [ Yes
. Article Number , o , 2. Article Number, ., ! s
(Transfer from service label) 2005 0390 oopo 9980 59k ! . (Transfer from service labe, .ﬂDDm 0310 DDDD JJ@D mn_mw

S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 1| PS Form wm,_ 1, mmUEmQ 2004 Domestic Return mmnm_un 102595-02-M-1




7Um.d.. CO-SE.m.ﬁm

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also oo:_u_ma ﬂ

itern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

3 Agent
L[] Addressee

mmam_<ma by ( Printed ZmSm»

.P poky Dtz \&?\A, \.V\Wamwom__ﬁéuQ\

Article Addressed to:

J

Ken Marsh

CRI

PO BOX 388
Hobbs, NM 88241

-t~

D. s am@mé address different from item 1? [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

3. Service Type :

\mwhm%_.ma Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered \ﬁ‘ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O nsured Mail [0 C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee}

3 ves

{1 m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

R Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

i 1. Article Addressed to:

Bureau of Land Management
m State Director

. POBOX 27115

Santa Fe, NM 87502-0115

n-{ o

\x %@@

[ Agent
{7 Addres

gm:_*_ma Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered Nwmeﬂz Receipt for Mérchand
[ insured Mail 2 c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

Article Number ;
(Transfer from service \mume

7005 D390 000D 9980 2L2L

5 mo:: 3811, mmoEmQ 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

2. Articie 2::&9, A .

" -pos o390 nooo 9980 3289

" (Transfer from service \mcme

102595-02-M-1540

.QoSEmnm _mmBm 1,2, m:a 3. Also ooBU_mﬂm
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your ndme and address on the reverse

his card to the back of the mailpiece,
e front if space permits. -

ECTION ON DELIVERY

. N g
\m\,vﬁ.l <A e
Agent

[J Addressee

s U

J

Jew Mexico Environmental Department

yecretary
'Q BOX 26110
janta Fe, NM 87504 . -

M-(lo-(

C. Date of Delivery

X Gertified Mail [ Express Mall
[ Registered V_B Return Receipt for Merchandise
{3 insured Mail 0 c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) d Yes

. Article anum- .
(Transfer from service Bome

2005 0390 0000 9980 2701

S Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-154

vm Form wm; 1, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1

i e

mmzcmw", oo_s_u .:m,:.= ._mmo:oz ,

A Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also oan_mﬁm
item 4 if mmm:_oﬁma Delivery is desired.
H Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
! W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
I~ or on the front if space permits.

[ Agent

___ErAddress

C. Date of Delivi

1. Article Addressed to:

Environmental Counse! ATTN: Colin Adams
! Public Service Company of NM /
414 Silver, Southwest

3. Service Type

PS Form 3811, February 2004 .

Albuquerque, NM 87158 A.Certified Mail  C1 Express Mail
’ O Registered P Return Receipt for Merchand
[ insured Mail T C.O.D,
\3!29 '\N 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes ;
' 2. Article Number - O i
?B:m‘mlasmminm\mz ,mDDm Dwn:u DDm_D n_n_m_m_ m.mmr ‘
Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1



m?Umw“ (Ogthmﬂm THIS mmO.ZOZ

" COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY.

i Complete _ﬁmam. 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
! Print your name and address on the reverse

A. Signature

X

Fa

{1 Agent
] Addressee

so that we can return the card to you.
I Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

B. Received by wﬁaimn Name)

UL

C. Date of Delivery

D. s delivery address different from item 17 D Yes

SR

] Oo:ﬁ_mﬁm items 1, 2, and m. >_mo noEv_mﬁm
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we canifeturn the card to you.

| Attach this nm_d 8 the back of the mailpiece,

or on the Qo% if’ space permits.

[ Agent
[ Address

d by ( Printed Name) C. Date of omﬁ

Ve |5

- Article )au:wmmmn to: i <mm enter delivery addres below: [ No
( m * ! ﬁ.” ‘,«
i i
Gilbert Borrego ! /
New Mexico State Land Office | /
P.O. Box 1148 _ 3. Service Type i
NM 87504-1148 m mnmwmamma Mail 1 Express Mail ;
Santa Fe, i [ Registered JReturn Receipt for Merchandise
v O Insured Mail O c.o.n.
;\ \ &\ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0O Yes
+ Aricle Nurb 7005 03390 0000 9980 2930

(Transfer fromi mminm \mume

T T e, KT e TR, g R

1 >Eo_m >an_,mm.mmn to:

ﬂ ¢/o Bank of America/ Tim Wolters
| Millard Deck Trust ;

{ P.O.Box 270
| Midland, TX.79702

Mo ¢

D. Is defivery address different from item 17 [J Yes

It YES, enter defivery address below: [ No
3. Service Type
/= Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[J Registered B3 Return Recelpt for Merchand
O insured Mail  [J C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? {Extra Fee) 0 Yes

n Article Number :
* (Transfer from’ service label)

'S Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

m?lwm.ﬂﬂdoghhmﬂm .:..:m me.EOZ

I Complete items 1, 2, and 3. >_mo ooBv_mﬁo
- item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
1 Print your name and address on the reverse

[J Addressee

"s0 that we can return the card to you.
t Attach this card to the back of the Bm_ﬁ_mom

%M,Q

C. Date of Delivery

~or on the front if space permits.

. Article Addressed to:

;.>no5nw General's Office
i POBOX 1508

%

3..35:._

.| 7p05 0390 DODD 9980 2947

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

M Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1?7 O Yes
J No

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Service Type -~ "

o (o[

, Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

3. N
B Certified Mal [0 mxu:wmm Mail
[ Registered E Return Recelpt for Merchandise
O thsured Mail [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivarv? /oo =t i 1 Yes

nooo 9980 327¢

. Soos 0390

1. Article Addressed to:

Water Resources Division’
State Engineer
Bataan Building

A. Signature

LG

[0 Agent
] Address
C. Date of Delive

B. Received by { Printed Name)

D. Is nm_EmQ address a&mﬁm:» from item 1? [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: >, [1 No

3. Service Type

S Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return mmnm:x

102595-02-M-1540 » vm _noa_ wm; 1, mmuamé BE

Santa Fe, NM 87503 P Certified Mail [ Expross Mall
[ Registered smﬂm?:.: Receipt for Merchandi:
O Insured Mail 3 C.O.D.
2\ (:p\\ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feg) 7 Yes
2. Article Number o
. . (Transfer from service label) 7005 0390 0oDpo 9980 mmrm
OoBmw:o mmc.:: mmnm_g 102595-02-M-1:




=NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

O

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired,

Print your name and address on the reverse-

so that we can return the card fo you. -

OQEv_mﬁm items 1, 2, and 3, Also coSU_mﬁm

or on the front if space Um::#w.
Article Addressed to: .

M Oil & Gas Association
>0 BOX 1864

‘anta Fe, NM §7504-1864

_H_ Addressee

VAN 7 4

inted Mare) ‘\; & Date of Om__<¢_,<

D. Is &\ ery maa\_.mmm different from tem 1?2 3 Yes
if enter delivery address below:"

[ No

3. Service Type
Bl Certified Mail
O3 Registered
O Insured'Mail [ C.O.D.

[ Express Mail

. BReturn Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

1 Yes

n-(e-«
Article Number

(Transfer from service label)

7005 0390 0000 9980 2725

3 Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

§bhm TE: q.lsm mmnioz

n Oosu_mﬁm items 1, 2, and 3. Also ooB_u_mﬁm
- item 4 if mmm:_oﬁma Delivery is desired.

W _Print your name and address on the reverse
. 80 that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, -
-or on the front if space permits. .

1. Article Addressed to:

g
I

i Department of Game & Fish
U: ector

S:mmnm Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

ﬁ A la-(

/

3 Agent
[ Address:

B. Received EY\ Printed Nams) C. Date of Delive

.\\\\\llqlllii

D.is Qm=<mé mnA.amm different froritem 12 L3 Yes

If YES, m:wm_‘ am__<mQ address below: [ No
M« mgﬁx-wam w
L /
N
3. Service Type . -
P Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered \n«mme_ﬁ Recelpt for Merchandis
O Insured Mail [ c.ob.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [J Yes

~ 2. Article Number
r (Transfer from service label) | ;

°005 0390 0000 9980 2763

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

! Print your name and address on =,_m
so that we can return the card t

! Attach this card to the back oﬂEm'Bm__
or,on the front if space permits.

ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION -

I Complete items 1, ‘m and 3. Alsc complete

nax

102595-02-M-1540 _ PS Form 3811; February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-15

. Article Addressed to:

/

Trent Stradley

S & W Cattle Company
P.O. Box 1800 _
Hobbs, NM 88240 \

N-Lot

4

{"® Complete items 4 m and 3. >_mo ooBv_mﬁm
, A& F ..item 4 if mmmﬂ_oﬁmn Delivery is desired.
] >naammmm B .Print your name and address on the reverse
[1 B\ Becei ( P 1 Na of Um=< _ s0 that we can return the card to you.
4% /w: \W\a I Attach this card to the back of the _.:m__u_mom
2N o n or.on the front if space permits.
\\v Vs deliveryaafidss different #MV\_@: 17 O <mm mf " e
If YES, enter delivery addresg’below: Tl No i 1. Article Addressed to:
¢
3 - e
b _ Lee Wilson & Associates
w w PO BOX 931
3. Service Type i " S
B M H‘
Mbm:_w ed Mail [Tl Express Mail - ¢ anta Fe, NM 87501
[ Registered K Return Receipt for Merchandise w ‘_ J
O Insured Mall O C.O.D. m., '
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra mmmv 1 Yes M\~ :o |

Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7005 0390 0000 n_n__.u._u mnhr_u

[ Address:

\ .2 -
B. Received by ( Printed Narre) Q C. Date of Delive

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

R P YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No
108,
/n\\y
W
ey
G
Q
| 37 sepfce Type o
) rtified Mail [ Express Mall
1 Registered mﬂmmﬁcs Receipt for Merchandis
O tnsured Mail [0 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

.vm Article Number ;
i (Transfer from service fabel) |

7005 0390 0000 9980 2kLA5

S Form wm: _umUEmQ NQOA

Domestic Return mmom_v”

102595-02-M-1540 :um Form 3811; mmuEmQ mooa :

Domestic Return mmom_un

102595-02-M-15.



NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION®

..Oosv_mﬁm items 1; w and w Also: complete .-
“item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. o

] Agent

-Print your name and address on the reverse

~ [ Addr

so that we can retrn the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the Bm__v_mom_
or on the front if space um::;m

B. NM ._<ma by ( Printed Name)

_umnm (of Delj <m_.< )

xbr\om o).

Article >an6mwma to:

YES, enter delivery address below:

Oo_o_.mao WZQ Board of Calif,

D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes

v

O No

rint your name and maa_‘mww on the 8<m_‘mm -
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Operating Company

122 West Taylor e Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505)393-9174 e Fax: (505) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT NO. 7005 1820 0001 6804 7593

January 13, 2006

Mr. Wayne Price

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

%;f/b L0r00) goa

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

enclosures: summary table of notifications,
newspaper affidavits,
return receipt copics,
e-mail copies

cc: CDH, Arcadis, file, Daniel Sanchez NMOCD), Mr. Chris Williams
NMOCD, District I Office
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATIDN

State of New Mexico.
County of Lea.

I, KATHI BEARDEN

Publisher

of the Hobbs News-Sun. a
newspaper published at

Hobbs. New Mexico. do solemnly
swear that the clipping attached
hereto was published once a

week in the regular and entire
issue of said paper, and not a
supplement thereof for a period.

of !

weeks.
Beginning with the issue dated

December 9 2005

and ending with the issue dated

December 9 2005

M/ %MW

Publisher
Sworn and subscribed to before

) o
me this Oth

day of

‘ December

R ——

LAnat R \
Notary Public. V

My Commission expires

February 07, 2009

(Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL

DORA MONTZ

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires;

This newspaper s duly qualified
to publish legal notices or adver-
tisements within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167. Laws of
1937, and payment ol fees for
said publication hus been made.

" "LEGALNOTICE .. = i
December 9, 2005 T

-‘ < . . N
‘NOTIGE OFVPUBLICATION :

: L -State of New Mexico )
i+ Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

: Oil Conservation Division
i ; .

| Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Oil-
. Conservation Division Regulations, the following Stage 1
" Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Direc-
" tor of the Oit Conservation Division, 1220 S, St. Francis Dr.;
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505)476-3440: |

Rice Operating Company, Carolyn Doran Haynes,
. Engineering Manager, Telephone (505) 393-9174, 122
* West Taylor, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted
a Stage 1 Abatement Plan Revision Proposal for the
- Pipefine Junction EME M-16-1, focated in section 16,
Township 20 south, Range 37 east, Lea County, New
Mexico, near the town of Eunice, New Mexico. Rice
Operating Company operates a saltwater disposal pipe
ine at the site. Soil impacts at the site include chiorides
and TPH. Groundwater samples exhibit elevated ' )
.. ¢éhloride concentrations. The Stage 1 Abatement Plan
" Proposal presents the following site soil and ground ’
. -water investigation activities: Perform a one-mile water
il inventory, further délineation of the verticaland”, "~
. Jateral extent of soil impact, and investigation of ground -
-~ water impacts. . S oo

. N
Any interested person may obtain further information from'
 the Oil Conservation Division and may, submit written coms
ments to the Director of the Oit Conservation Division at the
" address given above. The Stage 1 Abatement Plan Revi-
sion Proposal may be viewed at the above address or at the
. Ol Conservation Division District Office, 1625 N. French
~ Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, Telephone (505) 393-
“§161 between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through’
' Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed Stage 1 Abatement.
Pian, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall al-
" fow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of
- this notice during which written comments may be'submit-
ted to him. & ‘ ' .
#22007 ., L o

01104367000 67534951

RICE OPERATING COMPANY
122 WEST TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
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EME jct. M-16-1

Unit ‘M, Sec. 16, T20S, R37E

Public Notice Mailings (12/2/2005)

Stage 1 Abatement Plan

Delivery Status

Landowner or Interested Party

Delivered
E-mail

Delivered

US Mail Not Delivere

Comments

Jimmie T. Cooper
Star Route A, Box 55
Monument, NM 88265

X

Return Receipt Received

Gilbert Borrego

New Mexico State Land Office
P.O.Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Return Receipt Received

C/O Bank of America/Tim Wolters
Millard Deck Trust

P.O. Box 270

Midland., TX 79702

Return Receipt Received

Trent Stradley
S&W Cattle Company
P.O. Box 1800

Return Receipt Received

bs NM R8240
Lg;’County Administration Office
Attn: Lue Ethridge
100 N. Main Street, Suite 4
Lavington, NM 88260

Return Receipt Received

Attorney General's Office
P.O. Box 1508
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Return Receipt Received

Bruce S. Garber

Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 0850

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0850
Email: bsg@garbhall.com

Return Receipt Received

State Director
Bureau of Land Management
P.O. Box 27115

ia Fe. NM 875020115

Return Receipt Received

Chief

Groundwater Bureau

Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Email: Bill. Olsen(@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

10

Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

E-Mail: James.Bearzi@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

11

Gerald R. Zimmerman
Colorado River Board of Calif.
770 Fairmont Ave. Ste 100
Glendale, CA 91203-1035
E-mail: jcc_crb@pacbell.net

Return Receipt Received




12

Jack A Barnett

Colorado River Basin Ctrl. Forum
106 West 500 South Suite 101
Bountiful, UT 84010

Email: James. Bearzi@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

13

Department of Game & Fish
Director

Villagra Building

Santa Fe. NM 87503

Return Receipt Received

14

Dr. Harry Bishara
P.O. Box 748
Cuba, NM 78013

Return Receipt Received

15

Colin Adams

Environmental Counsel

Public Service Company of new Mexico
414 Silver, Southwest

Albuquerque, NM 87158

Return Receipt Received

16

Mike Schulz

International Technology Corp.
5301 Central Avenue, N.E Suite 700
Albuquerque, NM 87108

E-mail: mschulz@theitgroup.com

Refused Delivery

17

Jay Lazarus

P.O. Box 5727

Santa Fe, NM 87502

E-mail: Lazarus@glorietageo.com

No reply to mailing;
e-mailed 1/9/2006

18

Ken Marsh

CR1

P.O. Box 388

Hobbs, NM 88241

E-mail: ken@crihobbs.com

Return Receipt Received

19

Lee Wilson & Associates
P.0.Box 931

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
E-mail: Iwa@lwasf.com

Return Reciept Received

20

Ned Kendrick

Attorney at Law

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

E-mail: ekendrick@montand.com

Return Reciept Received

21

Secretary

New Mexico Environment Department
P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87504

E-mail: Cathy. Tyson{@state.nm.us

Return Reciept Received

22

Lynn Brandvold

NM Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources
NM Institute of Mining & Tech.

Socorro, NM 87801

Return Reciept Not Received

23

NM Qil & Gas Association
P.O. Box 1864

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1864

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
P.0O. Box 4524

Albuquerque, NM 87106

E-mail: sr

Return Reciept Received

27

Ron Dutton

Southwestern Public Service
P.O. Box 1261

Amarillo, Texas 79170

Return Reciept Received

28

Elmo Baca

State Historic Preservation Officer
228 East palace Avenue

Villa Rivera Room 101

Santa Fe

Return Reciept Received

29

Director

State Parks & Recreation
1220 8. St. Francis
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

Pagelofl

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

Kiristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, NM 88240
(505)393-9174

1/11/2006




Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: "Randall Hicks" <R@rthicksconsuit.com>
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



Page 1 of 1

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
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 18, 2005

Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: ABATEMENT PLAN PROPOSALS
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Ms. Haynes:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed Rice Operating Company’s (Rice)
ABATEMENT PLANS. These documents contains Rice’s proposed Stage 1 and Stage 2 abatement
plans for investigation and remediation of contamination for the sites listed below. Please note OCD has
issued each site with a new abatement plan number. Please use this number in the future on all
correspondence. The OCD has determined that the below Abatement Plan Proposals are
administratively complete.

EME Jct. M-16-1 M-16-20s-37¢  1R0427-93  Stage 1 6/23/05 New AP-42 e
EME Jct. A-20  A-20-20s-37¢  1R0427-89  Stage 1 7/08/05 New AP-43 dk//
EME H-13 leak  H-13-20s-36e = 1R0429 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-44 /
EME P-6 leak P- 6-20s-37¢  1R0422 Stage 1&2  7/14/05 New AP-45 o/
EME Jct. K-6 K- 6-20s-37¢  1R0427-88  Stage 1 10/17/05 New AP-46

BD Jct. F-17 F- 17-21s-37¢  1R0426-14  Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-47 4
Justis Jct.L-1 Boot L-1-25s-37e 1R0423-0 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-48 “//
Justis H-2 SWD  H-2-26s-37¢ 1R0423-01  Stage 1 7/14/05 New AP-49

Before the OCD can complete a review of the proposals, the OCD requires that:

1. Rice issue approved notice of publication in the Albuquerque Journal and Hobbs News Sun
pursuant to OCD Rule 19.G.(2). :

2. Prior to issuing public notice, Rice shall issue approved written notice of the proposals pursuant
to OCD Rule 19.G.(1). Please note 19.G(1)(d) can be found on OCD’s web page.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us



¥

Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
November 18, 2005
Page 2

3. Rice provide the OCD with proof of publication and proof of written notice. Proof of
notice shall include a map of the surface owners of record within one (1) mile of the
perimeter of the site and shall identify compliance with each of the provisions of Rule
19.G.

Please note in the future it might be prudent to include you public notice provisions in the
abatement plan submittal. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (505)-476-
3487 or E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Wayne Price-Senor Envr. Engr.
Enclosures

cc: Chris Williams, OCD Hobbs District Office



£2 ARCADIS

. o g ARCADIS G&M, Inc.
Infrastructure, environment, buildings

1004 North Big Spring Street

Suite 300
TRANSMITTAL LETTER Midland
Texas 79701
To: . Copies: ' Tel 432 687 5400
Wayne Price Chris Williams, NMOCD Hobbs Fax 432 687 5401
' Kristin Farris Pope, ROC

File

Report room
From: ) Date: -
Sharon Hall ' 6/23/2005
Subject: ARCADIS Project No..
Stage 1 Abatement Plan 856.0001

EME M-16-1, NMOCD Case # 1R0427-93

We are sending you:

X Attached [0 Under Separate Cover Via the Following Items:

O Shop Drawings - [3 Plans [ Specifications [ Change Order

[J Prints [] Samples [ Copy of Letter X Reports

[0 Other: '
Copies Date Drawing No. Rev. Description Action*

1 ) M-16-1 Stage 1 Abatement Plan

Action® ‘

O A Approved [0 CR Correct and Resubmit A 0 Resubmit Copies

O AN Approved As Noted - OF Fie O Return Copies

X AS AsRequested [J FA ForApproval [J Review and Comment

[ Other:

Mailing Method :

[d U.S. Postal Service 1¥ Class [O Courier/Hand Delivery [0 FedEx Priority Overnight [ FedEx 2-Day Delivery

X Certified/Registered Mail, Return [] United Parcel Service (UPS) O FedEx Standard Overnight [J FedEx Economy
Receipt

O Other:

Comments: Wayne, attached is the Stage 1 Abatement Plan for the EME Junction M-16-1 site. The NMOCD case number is

'r0427-93. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. Regards, Sharon

Page:
11

gi\aprojectirice oper .0001istage 1 letter.doc



NEW EXICO ENERGY, MEINERALS and
ATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON - T Joanna Prukop
_Governor _ Cabinet Secretary
’ Mark Fesmire
: May 05’ 2005 . - Director

Oil Conservation Dmsmn

Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Sites with confirmed Groundwater Contaminatio_n_

Dear Ms. Haynes:

- Pursuant to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rule 19.15.1.19
(Rule 19) Prevention and Abatement of Water Pollution requires all
-responsible persons who are abating water pollution in excess of the -
standards shall do so pursuant to an abatement plan approved by the director.

Therefore, Rice Operating Company is hereby required to submit individual
~ abatement plans for OCD approval by July 15, 2005 for each of the
following sites:

'EME Sites;

' H-13‘ UL H Sec 13, T20s, R36E 1R0429
-M-9 UL M  Sec9, T20s, R37E 1R0331
P-6 UL P Sec 6, T20s, R37E 1R0422
Jet. N-5 UL N  Sec5,T20S, R37E 1R0427-90
Jet. M-16-1 UL M  Secl6,T20S,R37E 1R0427-93
Jct. K-33-1 UL K Sec 33, T19S, R37E 1R0427-92
Jet. A-20 UL A Sec 20, T20S, R37E 1R0427-89
Jct. K-6 UL K  Sec6, T20S, R37E " 1R0427-88
Marathon Barber EOL UL E Sec 5, T20S, R37E 1R0427-91
jet. D-1 leak UL D Sec. 1, T20S,R36E ~ not assigned

Oil Conservation Division *.1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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Carolyn Doran Hages May 05, 2005 ' Page 2

@

BD Sites:

Zachary Hinton EOL UL O Sec 12, T22S, R37E 1R0426-36
Jet. J-26 UL J Sec 26, T21S, R37E 1R0426-40

Jet. F-17 UL F Sec 17, T21S, R37E 1R0426-33

Jet. 1-27 UL 1 Sec 27, T21S, R37E 1R0426-35

Jct. N-29 UL . N Sec 29, T21S, R37E 1R0426-37

jet. E-3. UL E Sec 3, T22S, R37E 1R0426-53

Justis Sites_:

jet. L-1 UL L Secl,T25S,R37E  1R0423-0
SWD H-2 UL H  Sec2, T26s, R37E 1R0423-01
Hobbs Sites:

Jet. F-29-1A UL F  Sec29,TI8S,R38E  notassigned
1-29 Vent UL

I Sec 29, T18S, R38E = not assigned

‘After OCD receives the plans each site will be assigned a new Abatement
Plan number (AP#) for tracking purposes. If you have any questions please
. do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3493 or E-mail
DJSanchez@state.nm.us; or contact Wayne PI‘ICC of my staff at 505 -476- -
3487 or e-mail WPRICE@state.nm.us.

- Sincerely;

JM% ,

Daniel Sanchez
Enforcement and Compliance Manager
DS/wp

Cc: OCD Hobbs office



NEW & EXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON . T Joanna Prukop -

Governor . Cabinet Secretary
_ Mark Fesmire
: May 05’ 2005 Director ‘

Qil Conservation Division

Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs New Mex1co 88240

Re: Sites with confirmed Groundwater Contamination

Dear Ms. Haynes:

Pursuant to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rule 19.15.1.19

(Rule 19) Prevention and Abatement of Water Pollution requires all
-responsible persons who are abating water pollution in excess of the -

standards shall do so pursuant to an abatement plan approved by the director.

Therefore, Rice Operating Company is hereby required to submit individﬁal
abatement plans for OCD approval by July 15, 2005 for each of the
following sites:

" EME Sites;

H-13 UL H Sec 13, T20s, R36E 1R0429
-M-9 UL M  Sec9, T20s, R37E 1R0331
P-6 . UL P Sec 6, T20s, R37E 1R0422
Jct. N-5 UL N  Sec5, T20S, R37E - 1R0427-90
Jct. M-16-1 UL M  Secl6, T20S, R37E 1R0427-93
Jet. K-33-1 UL K Sec 33, T19S, R37E 1R0427-92
Jct. A-20 UL A Sec 20, T20S, R37E 1R0427-89
Jct. K-6 "UL K  Sec6,T20S, R37E - 1R0427-88
Marathon Barber EOL UL E Sec 5, T20S, R37E - 1R0427-91
jet. D-1 leak UL D Sec. 1, T20S,R36E not assigned

Oil Conservation Division *.1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us



R Carolyn Doran Heges

BD Sites: -

Zachary Hinton EOL
Jet. J-26

Jet. F-17

Jet. 1-27

Jct. N-29

jet. E-3.

Justis Sites:

th'. L-1
SWD H-2

Hobbs Sites:

Jet. F-29-1A
I-29 Vent

cessas

S &
o

E

May 05, 2005
| o
0) Sec 12, T22S, R37E
J Sec 26, T21S, R37E
F Sec 17, T21S, R37E
I Sec 27, T21S, R37E
N Sec 29, T21S, R37E
E Sec 3, T22S, R37E.

1

Sec 1, T25S, R37E
Sec 2, T26s, R37E

Sec 29, T18S, R38E

Sec 29, T18S, R38E

Page 2

1R0426-36
1R0426-40
1R0426-33
1R0426-35
1R0426-37
1R0426-53

1R0423-0
1R0423-01

- not assigned
‘not assigned

After OCD receives the plans each site will be assigned a new Abatement
Plan number (AP#) for tracking purposes. If you have any questions please
- do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3493 or E-mail '

- DJSanchez@state.nm.us;-or contact Wayne Price of my staff at 505-476-

3487 or e-mail -WP_RICE@state.nm.us.

- Sincerely;

Daniel Sanchez

Enforcement and Compliance Manager

DS/wp

Cc: OCD Hobbs office




£ ARCADIS

. oy ARCADIS G&M, Inc.
Infrastructure, environment, buildings "

1004 North Big Spring Street

Suite 300

TRANSMITTAL LETTER Midiand
) Texas 79701

To: ) ‘ Copies: ) Tel 432 687 5400
Wayne Price Kristin Farris Pope Fax 432 687 5401
CNMOCD Carolyn Haynes

Rice Operating

ENVIRONMENTAL

From: ' Date:
Debbie Gann 24 March 2005
Subject: ARCADIS Project No.:
Investigation and Characterization Plans MT000856.0001

MT000857.0001
We are sending you:
X Attached [J Under Separate Cover Via the Following Items:
[d Shop Drawings ] Plans [0 Specifications [ change Order
[J Prints [J Samples O Copy of Letter O Reports
O Otner: :

Copies Date Drawing No. Rev. Description Action*
1 3721/05 Investigation and Characterization Plan EME SWD System, Jet %//,7;2
M-16-1
1 3/21/05 Investigation and Characterization Plan EME SWD System, Jet
A2 o,
1414 v
Action*
O A  Approved [J CR Correct and Resubmit [J Resubmit Copies
[OJ AN Approved As Noted O F Fie [0 Return Copies
[0 AS As Requested [0 FA  For Approval O Review and Comment
[J Other:
Mailing Method
[J U.S. Postal Service 1% Class [ Courier/Hand Delivery P FedEx Priority Overnight [J FedEx 2-Day Delivery
[0 Certified/Registered Mail ] United Parcel Service (UPS) [0 FedEx Standard Overnight [0 FedEx Economy
O Other:
Comments:
Page:

document3
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